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To: Schweinler, Kristina (CI-StPaul)[kristina.schweinler@ci.stpaul.mn.us]; Niziolek, Dan (CI-StPaul) 
[dan.niziolek@ci.stpaul.mn.us]; Kraus, Julie (CI-StPaul)[julie.kraus@ci.stpaul.mn.us]; Ferrara, Tom (CI-StPaul) 
[tom.ferrara@ci.stpaul.mn.us]; Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul)[therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us]; Hudak, Eric (CI­ 
StPaul)[Eric.Hudak@ci.stpaul.mn.us] 
From: Notarino, Marie (CI-StPaul) 
Sent: Thur 7/19/2018 2:06:24 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject: 1423 Rice St - Asian Market 
Received: Thur 7/19/2018 2:06:26 PM 

Received $1000 fine payment for violation regarding flavored tobacco products. 

Marie Notarino 
Customer Service Specialist 
Department of Safety and 
Inspections 
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220 

Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806 

P: 651-266-1923 

F: 651-266-9124 

marie. nota rino@ci .stpaul .mn .us 

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 

"DSl's Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting 
public health and safety for all." · 


